

From: Erma Salazar

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: October 09, 2015

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0876-EX-ST-2015

Message:

Applicant: Oshkosh Corporation
File Number: 0876-EX-ST-2015
Correspondence Reference Number: 29664
Date of Original Email: 10/06/2015

Oshkosh is requesting the use of frequencies to integrate the C3 equipment on Vehicles being built to Support Land 998. These vehicles will be used in Countries outside the United States by Soldiers and Government personnel.

Test will consist of Electrical power interface with vehicle, Exposure to crew members, RADHAZ levels, and Proper location of antennas.

The majority of testing will be conducted on one vehicle. Testing on all other vehicles will consist of function and power. (PTT, Radio Check).

Test time submitted in previous application is for all equipment to be installed. It will consist of two twelve hour periods to begin on October 8, 2015 through February 8, 2015.

Discrete Frequency requested 122.0000 MHz VHF AM (6K00A3E)
Emission Designator 1M20G1D

This device complies with Part 15 of the FCC Rules. Operation is subject to the condition that this device does not cause harmful interference.

System
ICOM IC-A110

Frequency
118 to 136.975

Power
36W PEO

OEM Specifications
36 W PEP 36 cm General Public requirements only

Comparable system
AN/VRC 114(v)

Radiation hazard radius
36cm

Erma Salazar
Oshkosh Corporation
C4ISR Group
370 W. Waukau Avenue
Oshkosh WI, 54902
Work 920-235-9151

Cell 920-522-2250